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Assembly Joint Resolution

Received: 01/03/2012
Wanted: As time permits
For: Jon Richards (608) 266-0650

May Contact:

Subject: Memorials - life and public ser.

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Richards @legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Received By: smiller
Companion to LRB:
By/Representing: dan carpenter
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- Miller, Steve

From: = Carpenter, Dan
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 10:24 AM
To: Miller, Steve
Cc: Moran, Christian
_ Subject: Draft Request
Attachments: Jean Lucey Final.doc
Hi Steve:

' Happy New Year! Our office is doing a Joint Resolution for Jean Lucey. Can you please draft this sometime in the next day or two?
Thanks so much Steve,

Dan

Jean Lucey
Final.doc (32 KB)

70"

Office of State Representative Jon Richards
19th Assembly District
" Capitol Room 118 North

608 266 - 0650
Dan.Carpenter@legis.wisconsin.gov

: Daniel Carpenter /L)
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ROD TION

2011 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

A

Relating to: the life and public service of Jean Lucey.

Whereas, Jean Lucey passed away of natural causes on December 7, 2011, in
Milwaukee, Wisconsin; and

Whereas, Jean Lucey was the sixth of nine children born to immigrants from
Greece, growing up in Milwaukee’s Greek community on the city’s east side; and

Whereas, Jean g)rl;duated from Lincoln High School, served as a WAVE
(Women Accepted for Volunteer Emergency Service) during World War II in
Washington, D.C:’and attended the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee; and

Whereas, Jean met her future husband, Patrick Lucey, in 1949 at a meeting
regarding the future of the Democratic Party in Wisconsin; and

Whereas, Jean and Patrick Lucey were married in 1951 at Gesu Catholic
Church in Milwaukee and became a teamj touring the state in the interest of

Democratic Party development and unity; and
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Whereas, Jean Lucey helped her husband become the Wisconsin Democratic
Party )Z(hairman in 1957 and helped build the Lucey Realty Service from their home
into one of Madison’s largest real estate firms; and

Whereas, Jean Lucey remained active in state politics when Patrick became

/G’overnor of Wisconsin in 1971, living up to her fiery reputation and never shying

away from the spotlight; and

Whereas, Jean Lucey thrived while living in Mexico after Patrick was
appointed }anassador under President Jimmy Carter, becoming proficient in
Spanish, traveling the country, collecting local artjand becoming familiar with the
culture and customs; and

Whereas, Jean Lucey continued to live her life after politics as a unique and free
spirit %%} was ahead of her time and never fit a certain mold; now, therefor% be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin /{egislature commend the devoted and extraordinary public service Jean
Lucey contributed to her community and this state, express their sorrow at her
death, and extend their condolences to her family, friends and colleagues; and, be it
further

Resolved, That the assémbly chief clerk shall provide a copy of this joint
resolution to Jean Lucey’s husband, Patrick, and their children, Laurel, Paul and

David’and her sisters Georgia and Sophia.

(END)




Parisi, Lori

From: Moran, Christian

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 3:50 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Ce: Carpenter, Dan

Subject: bill jacket request from Rep. Richards' office

Please jacket the following two bills for introduction in the Assembly by Rep. Richards:
LRB-3502/1 relating to: the addition of crimes that qualify a juvenile for the Serious Juvenile Offender Program.

LRB-3706/1 relating to: the life and public service of Jean Lucey.

Christian T. Moran

Office of Representative Jon Richards
State Capitol, 118 North

Madison, WI 53708

608-266-0650




